

Doris Bable Cornish Genealogy Collection MS-931

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on July 20, 2023.

English

Describing Archives: A Content Standard

Michigan Technological University Archives and Copper Country Historical Collections

1400 Townsend Drive Houghton 49931 copper@mtu.edu

URL: http://www.lib.mtu.edu/mtuarchives/

Table of Contents

Summary Information	3
Biographical Note	3
Scope Note	4
Arrangement	4
Administrative Information	5
Controlled Access Headings	5
Collection Inventory	6
Series 1: Genealogy - Family Lineage	6
Series 2: Cornwall Family History Society Resources	1
Series 3: Correspondence	2
Series 4: Newsletters	2
Series 5: Turnbull Clan Resources	3
Series 6: Additional Papers and Resources	4
Series 7: Vital Records and Associated Resources	5
Series 8: Photographs	6
Series 9: Ethel May (Morcom) Rule Materials	9

Summary Information

Repository: Michigan Technological University Archives and Copper

Country Historical Collections

Doris Bable Cornish Genealogy Collection Title:

ID: MS-931

Date [inclusive]: 1883-2012

> Date [bulk]: 1970-2012

> > **Physical**

Material:

7.05 cubic feet (6 Paige boxes and 3 manuscript boxes)

Description:

Language of the

English

Mixed Materials

1-6

[box]:

Mixed Materials 7-9

[box]:

Collection, 1883-2012 (Bulk, 1970-2012), related to Cornish **Abstract:**

family lines and Cornish Americans, especially the Rule Family.

Preferred Citation

MS-931, Doris Bable Genealogy Collection, Michigan Technological University Archives and Copper Country Historical Collections, Houghton, Michigan.

Biographical Note

Doris May "Doe" (Rule) Bable was born on May 25, 1927 to Ethel May (Morcom) Rule and John Rule, and grew up in Saline, MI. Doris was a kindergarten teacher and an avid genealogist. She married Robert James ("Bo") Bable (1919-2006) in Saline on June 28, 1952. Doris passed away on September 18, 2012. She has two surviving daughters.

Doris' mother, Ethel May (Morcom) Rule, was born to Cornish parents, William and Susanna Morcom, in Montana on March 11, 1893. The family returned to Cornwall when Ethel was a child. They lived in Warleggan and St. Cleer. They later returned to the U.S., settling in

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Ironwood, MI. Ethel married John Rule in Ironwood in 1920. John was born in Cornwall and had immigrated in 1911.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Scope Note

Collection, 1883-2012 (Bulk, 1970-2012), related to Cornish family lines and Cornish Americans, especially the Rule Family. Materials document Cornish families in Michigan's Keweenaw Peninsula, and they relate to the Cornish-American experience in the Midwest and the Cornish diaspora more generally. Contents include correspondence, ephemera, genealogies, genealogy research papers, indexes, ethnic research periodicals, vital records, and photographs.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Arrangement

This collection is divided into nine series based on material type. Series include Genealogy Research Files, Cornwall Family History Society Resources, Correspondence, Newsletters, Turnbull Clan Resources, Additional Papers, Vital Records and Associated Resources, Photographs, and Ethel May (Morcom) Rule Materials.

Series 1, Genealogy Research Files, documents Doris Bable's genealogical research activities. Folders generally pertain to a single family line or individual, and they contain a mixture of pedigrees and other documentation, research notes, and correspondence with fellow researchers.

Series 2, Cornwall Family History Society Resources, includes publications of the Cornwall Family History Society, an international society for Cornish genealogy.

Series 3, Correspondence, includes correspondence between Doris Bable and other genealogists.

Series 4, Newsletters, includes newsletters from ten Cornish societies.

Series 5, Turnbull Clan Resources, includes publications of the Turnbull Clan Association, a society dedicated to preserving the histories of the Turnbull and Rule families.

Series 6, Additional Papers and Resources, includes other genealogical resources assembled by Doris Bable.

Series 7, Vital Records and Associated Resources, includes viral records, primarily for Cornish surnames.

Series 8, Photographs, includes photographs assembled by Doris Rule and her parents, James Rule and Ethel May (Morcom) Rule, documenting Cornish Americans in Michigan's Upper Peninsula and relatives in Cornwall and across the Cornish diaspora.

Series 9, Ethel May (Morcom) Rule Materials, includes materials assembled by Doris Rule's mother, Ethel May (Morcom) Rule, which document life in Cornwall, England and Ironwood, MI. Many of the photographs in series VIII were also collected by Ethel and her husband, John Rule. These materials were passed down to Doris, who annotated many of the items.

Administrative Information

Publication Statement

Michigan Technological University Archives and Copper Country Historical Collections

1400 Townsend Drive Houghton 49931 copper@mtu.edu

URL: http://www.lib.mtu.edu/mtuarchives/

Conditions Governing Access

Available for use in the Michigan Technological University Archives and Copper Country Historical Collections.

Conditions Governing Use

Various copying restrictions apply. Guidelines are available from Michigan Technological University Archives & Copper Country Historical Collections.

Controlled Access Headings

Cornish Americans

[^] Return to Table of Contents

[^] Return to Table of Contents

- Cornish Americans -- Census
- Cornish Americans -- Genealogy
- Cornish Americans -- Michigan
- Immigrants
- Keweenaw Peninsula (Mich.) -- History
- Chronologies (lists)
- Correspondence
- Genealogies
- Indexes (Reference sources)
- Journals (periodicals)
- Newsletters
- Photographs
- Printed ephemera
- Research (Document genres)
- Vital statistics records

Collection Inventory

Title/Description	Instances	
Bable - Pedigree of Doris Rule Bable	box 1	folder 1
Barnicoat	box 1	folder 2
Barnicoate - Descendents of James Barnicoate/Barncote	box 1	folder 3
Barnicot	box 1	folder 4
Barnecut - Masterpaul	box 1	folder 5
Barnecut - Varco	box 1	folder 6
Barnectu - Picture Index	box 1	folder 7
Castle, Howard	box 1	folder 8
lock	box 1	folder 9
rase - John and Mary (Richards) Crase	box 1	folder 9
Curnoe, Abraham B. 1640s	box 1	folder 11
Curnow - Howard	box 1	folder 12
Illis	box 1	folder 13
llis - Phillis	box 1	folder 14
itzflead - Descendants of Alan Fitzflead	box 1	folder 15
Fry - Ancestor Chart	box 1	folder 16

Gregory	box 1	folder 17
Gregory	box 1	folder 18
Gregory - James	box 1	folder 19
Gregory - John B. 1818	box 1	folder 20
Gros	box 1	folder 22
James	box 1	folder 23
James - Researchers	box 1	folder 24
Jeffery	box 1	folder 25
Jeffery - Descendants of Joseph Jeffrey and Mary Burnard	box 1	folder 26
Jeffery - Joseph	box 1	folder 27
Jeffery - Tomas	box 1	folder 28
Jenkins	box 1	folder 29
Lukes	box 1	folder 30
Macgregor	box 1	folder 31
McDiarmid - Pedigree Chart	box 1	folder 32
Michael	box 1	folder 33
Mitchell	box 1	folder 34
Morcom	box 1	folder 35
Morcom - Descendants Chart from John Morcom	box 1	folder 36
Morcom Family (Also Jeffery)	box 1	folder 37
Morcom - List , 1980	box 1	folder 38
Morcom - Records	box 1	folder 39
Morkom - Descendants of Hercules Morkom	box 1	folder 40
Roberts - Line of Nancy Lord	box 1	folder 41
Rollo - Rolf, Dukes of Normandy	box 1	folder 42
Roper - Marjorie	box 1	folder 43
Rudkin	box 1	folder 44
Rukin	box 1	folder 45
Rule	box 1	folder 46
Rule	box 1	folder 47
Rule - Alice B. 1800	box 1	folder 48
Rule - Charles Saundry	box 1	folder 49

Rule - Francis	box 1	folder 50
Rule - Henry	box 1	folder 51
Rule - Henry	box 1	folder 52
Rule - Henry and Jane, of Camborne	box 1	folder 53
Rule - Ivey Jane	box 1	folder 54
Rule - James B. 1819	box 1	folder 55
Rule - Jane B. 1758	box 1	folder 56
Rule - John B. 1694	box 1	folder 57
Rule - John M., B. 1892	box 1	folder 58
Rule - John Smith, B. 1816	box 1	folder 59
Rule - John (Wisconsin Rule's)	box 1	folder 60
Rule - John	box 1	folder 61
Rule - John	box 1	folder 62
Rule - Mary B. 1752	box 1	folder 63
Rule - Margaret B. 1791	box 1	folder 64
Rule - Mary Elizabeth Williams/Rule	box 1	folder 65
Rule - Nancy	box 1	folder 66
Rule - Richard Henry B. 1830	box 1	folder 67
Rule - Stephen B. 1798	box 1	folder 68
Rule - Thomas (U.P.)	box 1	folder 69
Rule - William	box 1	folder 70
Rule - William B. 1772	box 1	folder 71
Rule - William Dunkin	box 1	folder 72
Rule - William Harvey B. 1801	box 1	folder 73
Rule - de Roule	box 1	folder 74
Rule - Johnson	box 1	folder 75
Rule - Roxburgh	box 1	folder 76
Rule - Data from IGI, Cornwall Rules	box 1	folder 77
Rule - Descendancy Chart, 1996	box 1	folder 78
Rule - Descendancy Chart	box 1	folder 79
Rule - Family Number (MRIN) Sorted List, 1995	box 1	folder 80
Rules from Social Security Master Death Index	box 1	folder 81

Rule Genealogy	box 1	folder 82
Rule - Genealogy from 345 A.D. to Present	box 1	folder 83
Rule - Marriages	box 1	folder 84
Rule - Marriages in Cornwall through 1837	box 1	folder 85
Rule - Parish Registers and Census	box 1	folder 86
Rule - Records	box 1	folder 87
Rule - Research Certificate	box 1	folder 88
Rule - Researchers, 1970-1980	box 1	folder 89
Rules - Australia	box 2	folder 1
Rules of Camborne Parish, Cornwall County	box 2	folder 2
Rule - The Rules of Cornwall - Birthplace, Birthdate, Spouses and Parents, 1996	box 2	folder 3
Rule - Rule's of New Zealand	box 2	folder 4
Rule - Rule's of Troon, James B. 1771	box 2	folder 5
Rules of United States - Contact List	box 2	folder 5
Rules in the US	box 2	folder 7
Sleep - John	box 2	folder 8
Sleep - William	box 2	folder 9
Stewart/Stuart - Descendancy by Stuart H. McDiarmid	box 2	folder 10
Thomas - William	box 2	folder 11
Wakeford	box 2	folder 12
Webster - Descendants of Francis Webster	box 2	folder 13
Williams	box 2	folder 14
Wineland - Marilyn/Williams - James and Mary	box 2	folder 15
Wootten	box 2	folder 16
Worden	box 2	folder 17
Worden - Ann B. 1843/Hooper, Philip	box 2	folder 18
Worden - Family Census	box 2	folder 19
York - Northumb	box 2	folder 20
Barnecut - Binder Contents	box 2	folder 21
Buncaum, Collings, Williams, Bunt, Jenkin, Clinnick, Luke, Wakeham SIdelines - Binder Contents	box 2	folder 22
Gregory - Binder Contents Part One	box 2	folder 23

Gregory - Binder Contents Part Two	box 2	folder 24
Grose, Michael, Cock - Binder Contents Part One	box 2	folder 25
Grose, Michael, Cock - Binder Contents Part Two	box 2	folder 26
History Records - Binder Contents	box 2	folder 27
Leep - Binder Contents Part One	box 2	folder 28
Leep - Binder Contents Part Two	box 2	folder 29
Morcom and Jeffery Lines - Binder Part One	box 2	folder 30
Morcom and Jeffery Lines - Binder Part Two	box 2	folder 31
Records for Sidelines - Cock, Gregory, Grose, Michael, etc Binder Contents Part One	box 2	folder 32
Records for Sidelines - Cock, Gregory, Grose, Michael, etc Binder Contents Part Two	box 2	folder 33
Records for Sidelines - Cock, Gregory, Grose, Michael, etc Binder Contents Part Three	box 2	folder 34
Devon Rules - Assorted Large Will Index 1600-1850 - Binder Contents Part One	box 3	folder 1
Devon Rules - Assorted Large Will Index 1600-1850 - Binder Contents Part Two	box 3	folder 2
Rule - Families of Camborne, Illogan, St. Kevern, Wendron, and Mawgan - Binder Contents Part One	box 3	folder 3
Rule - Families of Camborne, Illogan, St. Kevern, Wendron, and Mawgan - Binder Contents Part Two	box 3	folder 4
Rule - Families of Camborne, Illogan, St. Kevern, Wendron, and Mawgan - Binder Contents Part Three	box 3	folder 5
Rule and Other Lines - Binder Contents Part One	box 3	folder 6
Rule and Other Lines - Binder Contents Part Two	box 3	folder 7
Rule Genealogy - James and Anne Bennetts - Binder Contents	box 3	folder 8
Rule Parish Records (Some Vital Records) - Binder Contents Part One	box 3	folder 9
Rule Parish Records (Some Vital Records) - Binder Contents Part Two	box 3	folder 10
Rule Parish Records (Some Vital Records) - Binder Contents Part Three	box 3	folder 11
Rule - Binder Two Contents Part One	box 3	folder 12
Rule - Binder Three Contents Part One	box 3	folder 13
Rule - Binder Three Contents Part Two	box 3	folder 14

Rule - Binder Three Contents Part Three	box 3	folder 15	
Rule - Johnson Rule and Rebecca Veale Back - Binder Contents Part One	box 3	folder 16	
Rule - Johnson Rule and Rebecca Veale Back - Binder Contents Part Two	box 3	folder 17	
Rule - Henry Rule and Mary Borlace - Binder Contents Part One	box 3	folder 18	
Rule - Henry Rule and Mary Borlace - Binder Contents Part Two	box 3	folder 19	
Williams - Binder Contents	box 3	folder 20	
Rule Family tree, 2012	box 8	folder 16	
John Rule (d. 1831), lineage, 1985-1991	box 8	folder 24	
George Rule (b. 1670) and Ursula/Ursella Candlor, Northumberland, 1996	box 8	folder 25	
Morcom, relatives in South Dakota, 1997	box 9	folder 9	

^ Return to Table of Contents

Title/Description	Instances	
Cornwall Family History Society	box 4	folder 1
CFHS - Certificate of Appreciation to Doris (Rule) Bable	box 4	folder 2
Cornwall Family History Society - Census Examples	box 4	folder 3
CFHS - Directory of Members' Interests, 1985-1989	box 4	folder 4
CFHS - Directory of Members' Interests, 1991-1996	box 4	folder 5
CFHS - Directory of Members' Interests, 1998-2006	box 4	folder 6
Cornwall Family History Society - Monumental Inscriptions	box 4	folder 7
CFHS - New Members' Interests	box 4	folder 8
CFHS - Publications, Price List and Order Form, 1997-2000	box 4	folder 9
CFHS - Publications Price List, 2005	box 4	folder 10
CFHS - Various Indexes, 1989-1992	box 4	folder 11
CFHS - Journal, 1976	box 4	folder 12
CFHS - Journal, 1986	box 4	folder 13
CFHS - Journal, 1987	box 4	folder 14
CFHS - Journal, 1988	box 4	folder 15

CFHS - Journal, 1989	box 4	folder 16
CFHS - Journal, 1990	box 4	folder 17
CFHS - Journal, 1991	box 4	folder 18
CFHS - Journal, 1992	box 4	folder 19
CFHS - Journal, 1997	box 4	folder 20
CFHS - Journal, 1998	box 4	folder 21
CFHS - Journal, 1999	box 4	folder 22
CFHS - Journal, 2000	box 4	folder 23
CFHS - Journal, 2001	box 4	folder 24
CFHS - Journal, 2002	box 4	folder 25
CFHS - Journal, 2003	box 4	folder 26
CFHS - Journal, 2004	box 4	folder 27
CFHS - Journal, 2005	box 4	folder 28
CFHS - Journal, 2006	box 4	folder 29
CFHS - Journal, 2007	box 4	folder 30
Cornwall Family Historical Society, members' directories, CDs, 2004, 2006	box 8	folder 17

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series 3: Correspondence		
Title/Description	Instances	
Correspondence	box 6	folder 8
Correspondence	box 6	folder 9
Correspondence - Doris Rule (Bable)	box 6	folder 10
Correspondence	box 6	folder 11

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series 4: Newsletters		
Title/Description	Instances	
Breow Gober Newsletter, 1995-1999	box 4 folder	31
Cornish Connector, 1995-2003	box 4 folder	32
Cornish Crier Newsletter, 2003-2009	box 4 folder	33

Cornish Crier Newsletter, 1995-2002	box 5	folder 1
Cornish World , 1994	box 5	folder 2
Cornish World, 1995	box 5	folder 3
Cornish World, 1996	box 5	folder 4
Cornish World, 1997	box 5	folder 5
Cornish World, 1998	box 5	folder 6
Cornish World, 2000	box 5	folder 7
Cornish World, 2001	box 5	folder 8
Cornish Miner, 1994-2006	box 5	folder 9
Cousin Jack and Jenny Newsletter - South Wisconsin Cornish Society, 1996-2002	box 5	folder 10
Keweenaw Kernewek Newsletter, 1997-2002	box 5	folder 11
Penkernewek Newsletter, 1996-2000	box 5	folder 12
Tam Kernewek Newsletter, 2010-2011	box 5	folder 13
Tam Kernewek Newsletter, 2004-2009	box 5	folder 14
Tam Kernewek Newsletter, 2000-2003	box 5	folder 15
Tam Kernewek Newsletter, 1995-1999	box 5	folder 16
Trelawny Newsletter, 1996-2005	box 5	folder 17
Worden's Past Newsletter, 1993-1994	box 5	folder 18

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series 5: Turnbull Clan Resources		
Title/Description	Instances	
Turnbull Clan - Miscellaneous	box 5	folder 19
Photographs	box 5	folder 20
Website Printouts	box 5	folder 21
Turnbull Wine Cellars, Napa Valley	box 5	folder 22
Turnbull Clan Association - Bylaws, 2004	box 5	folder 23
Turnbull Clan Association - Correspondence	box 5	folder 24
Turnbull Clan Association - Officers Address List	box 5	folder 25
Turnbull Clan Association - Publications - Bullseye	box 5	folder 26
Turnbull Clan Association - Publications - Bullseye	box 5	folder 27

Turnbull Clan Association - Publications - Clan Prints in the Sand	box 5	folder 28	
Turnbull Clan Association - Association Report, 2003	box 5	folder 29	

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Title/Description	Instances	
Cornish American Heritage Society and Keweenaw Kernewek Eighth Gathering of Cornish Cousins, 1995	box 5	folder 30
Cornish American Heritage Society - Gather of Cornish Cousin, 1997-2001	box 5	folder 31
Scotch - Irish Seminar Resources	box 5	folder 32
Cornish Gathering	box 5	folder 33
Maps	box 5	folder 34
Negatives	box 5	folder 35
Saline Celtic Festival Photographs, 1998-2005	box 5	folder 36
Gathering of Cornish Cousins - Ely, Minnesota - Photographs, 1997	box 5	folder 37
Postcards	box 5	folder 38
Grave Stones	box 5	folder 39
"A Genealogist's Guide to Discovering Your Scotting Ancestors"	box 5	folder 40
"Long Distance Genealogy"	box 5	folder 41
Miscellaneous	box 6	folder 1
Miscellaneous	box 6	folder 2
Miscellaneous	box 6	folder 3
Miscellaneous	box 6	folder 4
Miscellaneous	box 6	folder 5
Miscellaneous	box 6	folder 6
Miscellaneous	box 6	folder 7
Microfiche	box 6	folder 12
Notes	box 6	folder 13
Notes	box 6	folder 14
Rule Family Website Components	box 6	folder 45

Kings of Scotland	box 6	folder 46	
How to Begin Your Genealogical Research	box 6	folder 47	
Parish Records for St. Columb Major, Cornwall	box 6	folder 48	
Moira Tangye's "Cornish American Connection Project"	box 6	folder 49	
Mary Ann Hampton Rule - Essay	box 6	folder 50	
The Sleep Connections, "A Continuing Story of Country Folk"	box 6	folder 51	
Cuntelles Byrth Kernow Y'n Bys Noweth, 1997	box 6	folder 52	
Gwennap Paris: A Local Profile by David Menhenott	box 6	folder 53	
Directory of Some Cornish Resources in North America and Cornwall, 1995	box 6	folder 54	
Cornish Family History Clubs and Resources	box 6	folder 55	
List of Persons Working for the Real Del Monte Mining Company on the Safety/Identification List	box 6	folder 56	
Saline Historic Video Project Script "Saline"	box 6	folder 57	
History - Pachuca, Real Del Monte	box 6	folder 59	
Miscellaneous	box 6	folder 60	
Doris Bable's address file of Cornish resource connections, friends, cousins, 1990-2000	box 9	folder 7-8	

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series 7: Vital Records and Associated Resources			
Title/Description	Instances		
Birth Records - General	box 6	folder 15	
Notes - Census - Various	box 6	folder 16	
Memorial to a Cornish Miner	box 6	folder 17	
Descendents of Edmund Hocking and Mary Anne Rule, Compiled by Nicholas S. Hagen, M.D., Mesa, Arizona	box 6	folder 18	
Cornish History Resources	box 6	folder 19	
ornish Research Group of the New Zealand Society of enealogists - 1851 Cornwall Cnesus Surname Index	box 6	folder 20	
Burials - Gwinear, Gwithian, Illogan, and Miscellaneous	box 6	folder 21	
Burials and Monument Inscriptions - Camborne and Gwithian	box 6	folder 22	
reslothan - Baptisms and Burials	box 6	folder 23	

Camborne - Burials	box 6	folder 24
Where to Write for Birth and Death Records United States and Outlying Areas, 1968	box 6	folder 25
Index of Wills and Administrations of Cornish People	box 6	folder 26
Coroner's Records in England and Wales	box 6	folder 27
Cornwall Census - 1851 Volume 6 Part 3	box 6	folder 28
Cornwall Census - 1851 Volume 2 Part 1	box 6	folder 29
Cornwall Record Office - Index to Cornish Estate Duty and Deanery of St. Buryan - Wills, 1987	box 6	folder 30
Cornwall Record Office - Index to Probate Records 1600-1649, Part 3, Surnames, 1985	box 6	folder 31
Cornwall Record Office - Parish Poor Law Records Handlist, 1984	box 6	folder 32
Cornwall Record Office - Sources for Cornish Family History	box 6	folder 33
Churches and Chapels of Cornwall	box 6	folder 34
Cornwall Marriage Indexes 1813-1837	box 6	folder 35
Cornwall Marriage Index 1813-1837, 1992	box 6	folder 36
Marriage, Census and other Indexes for Family Historians - Fifth Edition, 1994	box 6	folder 37
Marriage Records - Gwinear, Gwithian, Illogan, and Wendron	box 6	folder 38
Marriage Records - Liskeard	box 6	folder 39
Marriage Records - St. Erth, Gwithian	box 6	folder 40
Migrations to/from Canada	box 6	folder 41
Garnet Historical Family Address List	box 6	folder 42
Brief History of the Cornish Party	box 6	folder 43
Keweenaw Peninsula Chamber of Commerce Membership , 1993-1994	box 6	folder 44
Mexico - Births, Marriages, and Burials	box 6	folder 58

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series 8: Photographs			
Title/Description	Instances		
Audrey/Ken Spencer, cousins to Doris Rule Bable, 1990-2008	box 7	folder 1	

Miscellaneous Rule cousins, 1970-2010	box 7	folder 2
Shirley and Ken Rule, Cornwall, England, 1996-2007	box 7	folder 3
Doris Bable's cousin David Sleep, 1978-2010	box 7	folder 4
Cornish cousins, Joy Family, 1996-2004	box 7	folder 5
Rule cousins, Cornwall, England, 2008	box 7	folder 6
Cousin Jon and Florence Rule, undated	box 7	folder 7
Beatrice Sleep, daughter of Richard Sleep, undated	box 7	folder 8
Melita Diarmed [Diarmid, McDiarmid] Family, Rule cousins, 1989-1998	box 7	folder 9
Olly [Olive], Sheila, Dorothy Rule, Cornish cousins, undated, 2008	box 7	folder 10
Doris Rule Bable's cousin, Dorothy Edson, Cornwall, England, 1992-1997	box 7	folder 11
Henwood, cousins of Doris Rule Bable, Sleep line, New Zealand, 1980-1989	box 7	folder 12
Marjory [Marjorie] and Bert Rope, Rule? cousins, 1992-1993	box 7	folder 13
Rule relatives in Mexico, grave sites, undated	box 7	folder 14
Ellis Island and Statue of Liberty, undated	box 7	folder 15
St. Piran's Day, Detroit area, undated	box 7	folder 16
Mineral Point, Wisconsin, James Rule's grave, undated	box 7	folder 17
Cornwall, England, 1971-2011	box 7	folder 18
Richard Sleep and Florie Sleep, 1959-2000	box 7	folder 19
Rosalie Raine, Australia, Gregory line, 1993-1994	box 7	folder 20
Molly Davies, Sleep line, 1995-2004	box 7	folder 21
Richard Sleep's family, 1928	box 7	folder 22
Kath and Bill Juleffe [Juliffe, Juleff], Boll step-son of Richard Sleep, undated, 1990	box 7	folder 23
Virgina Trythall Richmond, Rule line, 1989-1993	box 7	folder 24
Cornish cousins of Doris Rule Bable, Peter and Daphne Sleep, undated	box 7	folder 25
Joyce Milton, cousin to Doris Rule Bable, 1961-1995	box 7	folder 26
Nancy King Family, related to Doris Rule Bable, New Zealand, 1995-2002	box 7	folder 27
Hobba Family, cousins of Doris Rule Bable, Cornwall, England, 1945-2006	box 7	folder 28

Shirley Rule and family, Cornwall, England, 1995-2005	box 7	folder 29
Jan DeBellis, cousins of Doris Rule Bable, 1991-2008	box 7	folder 30
Pam and Christopher Rule, Cornwall, England, 2003	box 7	folder 31
Betty Lockwood, cousin to Doris Rule Bable, Australia, 1989-2009	box 7	folder 32
1993 Cornish picnic, Saline, Michigan, 1993	box 7	folder 33
UP photos, 1993-2001	box 7	folder 34
Cornish gathering and cousins, 1993-1998	box 8	folder 1
Judith Evans, deceased, 1994-1999	box 8	folder 2
Cornwall family history, undated	box 8	folder 3
Unknown, friend of mom and dad, Ethel and John Rule, 1955	box 8	folder 4
Grave of William Henry Rule (1927-2002), railway cottages, Cornwall, Constantine the Great monument, 2002-2009	box 8	folder 5
Barnicut/Sleep/Morcom Family, photocopies, undated	box 8	folder 6
Willie [Willy, William] Phillips, mom (Ethel Morcom Rule) friend, 1945	box 8	folder 7
Family portrait, undated	box 8	folder 8
Marion Brown nee Rule and Ernest Brown, Victoria, Australia, undated	box 8	folder 9
Myrgh Rywal, daughter of a chief, 1979	box 8	folder 10
Barnecut ancestors and cousins, 1883-2008	box 8	folder 11
Morcom/Rule/Sleep ancestors, photocopies, 1909-1950	box 8	folder 12
Barnicutt [Barnecut] Fmaily I think, photocopies, undated	box 8	folder 13
Family photographs, photocopies, 1892-1916	box 8	folder 14
Three women and a man posing in a field, undated	box 8	folder 15
Warleggan, Cornwall, England, undated, 1911	box 8	folder 26
William "Willy" Phillips, Ethel's friend, Cornwall, England, undated	box 8	folder 27
Moses Parsons, mother, Ethel May Morcom's friend and perhaps one of her band members, 1915	box 8	folder 29
Tom Parsons and Marley Lawrence, two more of mother's band members, undated	box 8	folder 31
Cornish Don and William Green from Wakefield, Michigan?, undated	box 8	folder 32
Friend of John Rule, from the Upper Peninsula, undated	box 8	folder 33

Irene DeRosea nee Williams, Ironwood, John or Ethel Rule's cousin, undated	box 8	folder 34
Unknown, undated	box 8	folder 35
Mr. Phillips, mom's (Ethel Morcom Rule) friend, undated	box 8	folder 36
One of grandpa (John) Rule's friend, taken in Ironwood, undated	box 8	folder 37
Taken in Ironwood, probably friend of John Rule, undated	box 8	folder 38
Mrs. Carne, friend of John Rule, undated	box 8	folder 39
The Carne Family and Mr. Wilton, undated	box 8	folder 40
E. Morris, England, friend of Ethel Rule, undated	box 8	folder 41
Hawkesbury Railroad Bridge, Australia (from Cornish cousins), 1937	box 8	folder 42
Cousin Una, undated	box 8	folder 43
Liskeard, Cornwall, England, maybe political speech, undated	box 8	folder 44
John Keat [Keats?], related to mom, Ethel M. Morcom Rule, Liskeard, undated	box 8	folder 45
Susan, 16 months old, Hurley, Wisconsin, undated	box 8	folder 46
Max M. Williams, friend of Rules, undated	box 8	folder 47
Christopher Cox family (no relation to Rule/Morcom but family friends from Cornwall), undated	box 9	case 1
Mary Bennett, no relation, Bodmin, Cornwall, England, undated	box 9	case 2
Jim Phillips, worked on Eiffel Tower, friend of Rules, also includes Eiffel Tower illustration, undated	box 9	case 3
[Clarentine] Isabella Scuffham and family, childhood friend of John Rule in Cornwall, later of Detroit area, 1916-1929	box 9	case 4
Will Reedller, friend of John Rule, Ironwood, Michigan, 1915	box 9	case 5
Whear Family, friends of John Rule, Cornwall, England,	box 9	case 6

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Series 9: Ethel May (Morcom) Rule Materials			
Title/Description	Instances		
Ironwood High School commencement, 1919-1920	box 8	folder 18-19	

Doris Bable Cornish Genealogy Collection MS-931

Newport Methodist Episcopal Church, Ironwood, Michigan, Thomas E. Collister, Pastor, member contributions, 1917-1918	box 8	folder 20	
Methodist Church of the Hayle Circuit, Cornwall, England, plan and directory, 1948	box 8	folder 21	
Paul Parish Press, Penzance, Cornwall, England, 1957-1961	box 8	folder 22	
Collings [Collins], Letters: Kate Collings Henwood, Ernest and Oda Henwood, Elsie Annie Henwood, 1920-1976	box 8	folder 23	
Clippings related to Ethel May Morcom's friends and life in Cornwall, England, 1910-1920	box 8	folder 28	
"The Anniversary Album: Collection of Hyms, Choral Marches and Anthem in Both Notations," sheet music, 1916	box 8	folder 30	

[^] Return to Table of Contents